FILED 9/5/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 05808-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State of Florida
ic Serfrice 1t

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 5, 2018
Nickalus Holmes, Deputy Clerk I, Office of the Commission Clerk }5,7 &H[
!

TO:

FROM: Brenda J. Stallcup, Statistician II, Office of Industry Development and Market'd
Analysis

RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets in Agg_gust 2018

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of August
2018 identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. Please retain the document that is listed. If you have any questions regarding this report,

please contact me.

Attachment

Mark A. Futrell (without attachment)
Kandis May
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Confidential Inventory by Closed Docket Page 1 of |

Florida Public Service Commission
¥ of C dential in Closed During (August 2018)
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1IDM|#{Docket # ;'I‘Lpemglf;:';‘g :,:,.“;’ka’;t[r};miwsm #|Document |DateFiled I\.;;:\;{l LeadStatf/Att.|Conf. Status|Status Date|Description Retain|Return
Application for certificate to provide Flores |Duval gg;::denrual WANRack (Foster) - (CONFIDENTIAL) /
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